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DATE: July 20, 1998
TO: Division of Records and Reporting q g Dpoo
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Vaccaro)

RE: Docket No. 941271-WS - Applicaudf for amendment of Certificates Nos. 27-W and
24-8 by FLORIDA CITIES WATER COMPANY - Lee County Division.

Please file the attached letter dated July 17, 1998, in the docket file for the above-
referenced docket
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cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Redemann)
D.J. Whelan, Alico International Trade Center
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GULF ENVIRONMENTAL BERVICEB, INC.
19910 South Tamiami Trail
Estero, Florida 233528
(941) 498-1000
(941) 498-0625 (Fax)

Mail: P.O. Box 350, Esterc, FL 33928

July 17, 1998

Tim Vaccaro, Esg.
Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0B850

Re: Docket NHo. 941271-WS
Application for Amendment of Certificates Nos. 27-W and 24-S
by Florida Cities Water Company, Lee County Division
Alico International Trade Center

Dear Mr. Vaccaro:

Gulf Environmental Services, Inc. (GES), the successor utility to
Gulf Utility Company, is in receipt of your letter dated July 13,
1998 regarding the above-referenced matter.

Please be advised that GES has not made provisions for service to
Alico International Trade Center, and has no objection to including
this property within the water service territory of Florida Cities
Water Company.

If you have any questions, or need more information, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (941) 498-1000.

Sincerely,
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Kathy Babcock
Administrative Manager
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